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NATO SUMMIT

—

REUNION DE LA OTAN

http://www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/nato/

% 2008 National Trade
Estimate Report — Mexico.
United States Trade
Representative, March 28,
2008

http://www.ustr.gov/assets/
Document_Library/Reports
_Publications/2008/2008_N
TE_Report/asset_upload_fil
€955 14653.pdf

& 2008 Trade Policy
Agenda and 2007 Annual
Report of the President of
the United States on the
Trade Agreements Program.
United States Trade
Representative, March 2008

http://www.ustr.gov/assets/
Document_Library/Reports
_Publications/2008/2008 T
rade_Policy_Agenda/asset
upload_file649 14563.pdf

% Dealing with Neighbors.

COMERCIO

Sidney Weintraub. Issues
in International Political
Economy, Center for
Strategic and International
Studies (CSIS),Number 99
March 2008,

http://www.csis.org/media/
csis/pubs/issues200803.pdf

% NAFTA - Myth vs.

Facts. U.S. Trade
Representative. March
2008.

http://www.ustr.gov/assets/Do
cument_Library/Fact_Sheets/
2008/asset_upload_file71 14
540.pdf

% NAFTA Wrong Target
for Concerns on U.S.

Economy Interviewee:
Edward Alden. Council on
Foreign Relations,

February 28, 2008

http://www.cfr.org/publica
tion/15621/

% Ohio Needs More Foreign
Trade. Daniel Griswold, Cato
Institute, March 1, 2008

http://www.freetrade.org/node/
847

% United States, Mexico and
Canada announce OIE
consistent trade standards for
cattle, furthering progress for
NAFTA  partners.  Foreign
Agricultural  Service, March
2008

http://www.fas.usda.gov/scripts
w/PressRelease/pressrel_dout.
asp?PrNum=0059-08
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BUDGET

Budget of the United States
Government: Fiscal Year
2009

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/u
sbudget/index.html

% Behind the Naturalization
Backlog: Causes, Context and
Concerns Migration Policy
Institute. February 2008, No.
21

http://www.migrationpolicy.or
g/pubs/FS21_NaturalizationB
acklog_022608.pdf

% Hispanics Key to Clinton
Victories in Nation's Two
Biggest States Fact Sheet,
Pew Hispanic Center, March
7, 2008

http://pewhispanic.org/files/fa
ctsheets/vote2008/HispanicsK
ey.pdf

% The Hispanic Vote in the

INMIGRACION

2008 Democratic Presidential
Primaries. Susan Minushkin
and Mark Hugo Lopez,
Pew  Hispanic  Center.
March 7, 2008

http://pewhispanic.org/files
/reports/86.pdf

%  Homeland Security:
DHS Has Taken Actions to
Strengthen Border Security
Programs and Operations,
but Challenges Remain.
GAO-08-542T, March 6,
2008

http://www.gao.gov/new.ite
ms/d08542t.pdf

% Managing Migration:
The Global Challenge.

Philip Martin and
Gottfried Zurcher.
Population Reference

Bureau Bulletin Vol. 63,
No. 1 2008, March 2008

http://www.prb.org/bullet
ins/63.1migration.pdf

% Summary: Five Basic
Facts on Immigrants and
Their Health Care. Kaiser
Family Foundation.
March 2008

http://www.kff.org/medic
aid/upload/7761.pdf

RELACIONES EXTERIORES

% Mrs. Bush's Remarks at the
Launch of the U.S.-Mexico
Partnership for Breast Cancer
Awareness and Research. The
White House, Office of the
First Lady, March 14, 2008

http://www.whitehouse.gov/ne
ws/releases/2008/03/20080314
-12.html

% Medellin v. Texas (Slip
Opinion). Supreme Court of
the United States. Decided
March 25, 2008.

http://www.supremecourtus.gov/op
inions/07pdf/06-984.pdf

& Merida Initiative:
Proposed U.S. Anticrime
and Counterdrug Assistance
for Mexico and Central
America. Colleen W. Cook,
Rebecca G. Rush, and Clare
Ribando Seelke.

CRS Analysts in Latin
American Affairs. March
18, 2008.

http://assets.opencrs.com/rpts/R
$22837_20080318.pdf

% Rice Looks at U.S.
Diplomacy in the 21st
Century International
politics is becoming more
decentralized. February 29,
2008

http://www.america.gov/st/p
eacesec-
english/2008/February/2008
0229090801dmslahrellek0.6
595575.html

% With Castro Stepping
Down, What’s Next for
Cuba and the Western
Hemisphere? Thomas A.
Shannon. u.S. State
Department. March 5, 2008

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/r
Is/rm/2008/q1/101801.htm
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Integracion de los
inmigrantes
en el cauce nacional

http://usinfo.state.gov/jou
rnals/itsv/0208/ijss/ijss02
08.htm

**En esta seccion encontraré
sitios sobre la vida, la cultura,
la historia, la ciencia y la
tecnologia de los Estados Unidos
de América

% 2008 State of the State
Speeches by Governors

http://www.stateline.org/live/
static/State_of the_state spe
eches

% Footnote.com and the
National Archives Launch an
Interactive  Vietham War
Memorial

% Agencia de los Estados Unidos
para el Desarrollo Internacional.

http://www.usaid.gov/

% Departamento de Estado.
"México: informacion del pais"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx/

& Departamento de Estado de los
Estados Unidos. Programas de
Informacion Internacional.
Recursos del gobierno de los
E.U.A. en espafiol.

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/

% Departamento de Estado. "La
sociedad Estados Unidos de
América-México"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/rt/c13
824.htm

% Embajada de los Estados
Unidos de América en México
http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/

% Embajada de los Estados

SITIOS SUGERIDOS

http://go.footnote.com/thewall?
xid=159

% GPO Access: Authenticated
Public and Private Laws (110th
Congress)

http://www.gpoaccess.gov/plaw
s/index.html

% Mini-Digest of Education
Statistics 2007

http://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/p
ubsinfo.asp?pubid=2008023

& NAFTA Regional Database

SITIOS PERMANENTES

Unidos
Mexicanos en los E.U.A.

http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/
& La Enciclopedia de la Frontera
http://www.utep.edu/border/

& Estados Unidos de América y
México: Cooperacion exitosa

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/hom
e/regions/mexico.html

% Frontera Norte Sur
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fro
ntera/public_html/

& INFOUSA

Inglés:
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/inde
x.html

Espafiol:
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infous
a/

% Instituto Internacional de
Educacién. Oficina para América
Latina

http://web.ita.doc.gov/ticwebsite/n
aftaweb.nsf

% NYTimes.com: Irag 5 Years
In

http://www.nytimes.com/interactiv
e/2008/03/18/world/middleeast/20
080319 _IRAQWAR_TIMELINE.h
tml

% UC Berkeley Library's
Congressional Research
Tutorials

http://sunsite3.berkeley.edu/wi
kis/congresearch/

http://www.iie.org/latinameric
a/spanish

% Noticias de México y el
mundo, el archivo de
Washington.

http://www.america.gov/world
/americas.html

% Servicio Cultural e
Informativo de los Estados
Unidos.

http://www.america.gov

Comercio
Embajada

% Servicio de
Exterior de la
Americana

http://www.buyusa.gov/mex
ico/es/
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